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January l 2 1958 : DIRECT REPLY TO:
P.O. BOX 897
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Emery Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
120 East Caaco Street
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This letter is to inform you that E1 Paso Natural Cas Company is in
the process of dually completing the following well: |

San Juan 28-7 Unit No. 94 (®M) SW 30ﬂ28—7

This well will be dually completed in the Pictured Cliffs-Mesa Verde

as a gas-gas dual. A packer will be installed on the 2-3/8" tubing
between the zones. Upon final successful completion a f al application
#or administrative approval will be made to the 0il Conservation Commission
in Santa Fe. !

Yours very truly;

ESO:dgb

cc: U. S. G. S. (Phil McGrath)
D. N. Canfield



